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Highlights in the life of HARVEY BROWNE CHURCH

The history of Harvey Browne is rich with evidence of faith, Christian service, and growth. It always seemed to be in a con-
stant and often disappointing search for space to meet the needs of its congregation. This account traces the saga from 1891
to 1987, the last year of a major expansion.

1891 The church grew out of a mission Sunday school started in 1891 by a group of young people in Crescent Hill Presbyte-
rian Church who were concerned about the unchurched families living in the farming community of St, Matthews. The mis-
sion group met Sunday afternoons and Friday evenings in the old Greathouse School located in the triangle on Lexington
Road.

Hugh L. Barret, an elder in Highland Presbyterian Church, took an early interest in the mission and kept it alive when sparse
attendance appeared to forecast its demise. Barret recruited additional families, concentrating on those with children for his
wife's Sunday school class. Ministers from Louisville churches filled the pulpit for Friday night prayer meetings.

1914 Mrs. Edmonia Browne of Bardstown gave the Presbytery $2000 as a memorial to her brother, Harvey Browne a physi-
cian. She wanted the money to go for "mountain missions." but Barret prevailed upon Presbytery to use it to purchase land
and build a permanent home for the St. Matthews Mission to be named in honor of her brother. The result was a one-room
frame building, heated with a pot- bellied stove, and still stands at 118 Bauer Avenue.

1916 Barret urged that a permanent church be organized and in July, 1916, the original 27 members petitioned Presbytery
for a charter. And thus 25 years after the original Sunday school was started, Harvey Browne Memorial Presbyterian Church
wa born. The first year budget was $84. In October, 1916, William T. McElroy, a deacon in the Woodland Presbyterian
Church, entered the Louisville Presbyterian Seminary and also supplied the Harvey Browne pulpit as a layman until July,
1918, when he was ordained and installed as its pastor. He served in a part time capacity until 1937 when he resigned to
devote full time as Editor of the Christian Observer.

1922 The first property acquisition was a manse, built at the corner of Willis and Meridian Avenues in St. Matthews. The
lot, valued at $800, was given to the Church by A.J. ""Tony" Eline, an elder and church leader .

Eline was one of the young people who attended the Mission Sunday school formed in 1891. He and three members of his
family were charter members of the church. Soon after, his sons, A. J. "Bud" Eline Jr. and Sidney Eline, joined and became
officers; Bud an elder, Sidney a deacon.

Tony Eline was an early real estate developer in the St. Matthews area, an automobile dealer and savvy businessman. He
was an excellent example of the good steward. Over the years he gave several building lots to the church and funds to pur-
chase property the church wanted but he didn't own. It is obvious that without the financial support and leadership of the
Eline family the church wouldn't have survived the first 25 years.

1928 The church made an offer of $6000 for four lots in Oxford Place bordering Lexington road.
The Session, after determining the cost, voted to install water pipes in the church and the manse.

1930 The 1920's and early 30's were described as 'a time of close knit family ice cream socials and watermelon feasts." The
men took turns chopping kindling and carrying coal and the women did all the church housekeeping. They also made and
sold soup and performed in a Kitchen band with “instruments” from cupboards and drawers and toy horns used to play the
melody. Their uniforms were red and white, trimmed with ice cream spoons -all to raise money to supplement the church
budget.

The congregation voted to grant an option on the lot and building of the st.Matthews Baptist Church for $6000, the details to
be worked out by the official boards." (Session Minutes)

1937 In May, the congregation called the Reverend Charles W. Owens as Harvey Brownes first full time minister. His arri-
val coincided with St. Matthews' first real growth spurt, when many Louisvillians sought to relocate on higher ground after
their homes had been damaged by the 1937 flood.

1938 In March, the treasurer reported on the financial standing showing a balance of $154.14 in the general fund and a
building fund balance of $146.79. The budget for the fiscal year 1938-1939 was $2190.50.

1939 A Sunday School addition was built on the back of the church and alterations on the front (the church had been remod-
eled in 1937) at a cost of $5000, toward which Mr. Eline donated $1000.

Boy Scout troop #315 was organized. In following years members collected tons of waste paper and tin cans and sold war
bonds to help the war effort. In one drive they sold more than a quarter millions dollars worth of bonds.

1941 In June, Harvey Browne celebrated the 25th anniversary of the church and 50th year of the Mission's founding.
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Carl Lauderback, Ernest Weber, John Mann and James Robertson were appointed Junior Deacons and were to act as ushers
during the morning worship.

During the war, Harvey Browne operated a recreation center in the rear of a building next door for soldiers stationed at Bow-
man Field and for a Red Cross first aid program.

1942 In January, Tony Eline and son, Bud Eline, donated $8500 for the church to purchase six 50 foot lots and an apartment
building at the corner of Nanz Avenue and Breckenridge Lane. The property was to be used for a new church which was to
be built after the duration of the war.

Reverend Owens resigned in Mayas pastor and was succeeded by Reverend Paul M. Watson, Harvey Brown's third minister
who served through 1938.

Mr. Eline and his two sons, Bud and Sidney, gave $3600 which with $700 rent collections from the Nanz Avenue apartment
property paid off the existing building fund debt.

1947 The congregation considered purchasing the church property of Beargrass Christian Church. The offering price of
$80,000 was considered a rare bargain. After applying all of Harvey Browne's assets, the Eline family guaranteed to pay the
balance making the new property free from any Debt. Three months later Beargrass Christian Church decided not to sell.
Harvey Browne's architect was told to continue work on the plans for the new church at Nanz and Breckenridge.

1948 Zoning Commission requirements and lack of adequate parking space forced a decision to can the building plans at
Nanz and Breckenridge and search for another location.

Reverend Watson resigned and the congregation called Dr. Olof Anderson, Jr., a Louisville native who was installed in Feb-
ruary, 1949.

A. J. Eline Sr. and Jr. proposed that the church properties at Nanz and Breckenridge and 118 Meridian Avenue (manse) be
exchanged for lots no. 6 and 7 in Parkside Subdivision, section 3, with free and clear title and that a manse of four bedroom
brick be erected on lot no. 7 at no cost to the church. The new manse was completed on Church Way in October and was
occupied by pastors until 1969 and is now rented to dentists.

1950 Construction began on the new building at 311 Browns Lane. The sanctuary could seat 334; the basement included
four classrooms, a large room for the men's class, kitchen and nursery. The large center space was for recreation/dining and
Sunday school space for youth and Juniors. 'The total cost, including architect's fees, equipment and grading of parking lot
not exceed $168,000." (771e Plans Committee).

The congregation of nearly 500 had completely outgrown the space on Bauer Avenue and was worshipping on Sunday
mornings in the Vogue Theater on Lexington Road.

1952 The first worship service in the new church was held on January 20. The congregation continued to grow and member-
ship exceeded 900 by the end of 1953.

Reverend Anderson's energy and dynamic personality made him a good choice to lead the congregation at that time of tran-
sition. He was very effective with youth, was a pacifist and an advocate of civil rights causes. In 1955 he invited an African
American family, living near Prospect, to attend Harvey Browne because their church was in Louisville's west end. He care-
fully prepared the congregation beforehand and the visitors were greeted courteously.

1954 In April, construction began on a two-story addition to provide more space for Sunday school classes and the daily
kindergarten (now Preschool). The large upstairs room was named in memory of Sidney W. Eline, one of the four church
members killed in World War I1.

The next year membership grew to 1100, requiring two services on Sunday morning. In three years Harvey Browne became
the largest church in Kentucky with a membership of over 1600.

1957 The Middletown Mission was started by several of our church families who lived in the area. Harvey Browne spon-
sored the group and pledged $50,000 to erect an all-purpose building which became Trinity Presbyterian Church on Shelby-
ville Road.

1959 Reverend Anderson resigned to become Executive Secretary of Louisville Presbytery. During his eleven years at Har-
vey Browne the membership had nearly quadrupled.

Dr. Joseph B. Mullin was called as the new pastor. His charisma brought in scores of new members who kept the pews filled
to capacity on Sunday mornings and late arrivals had to sit in the hall or the Barret Room at the back of the Sanctuary. Dual
Sunday school classes were scheduled with four or five groups meeting at the same time in Eline Hall.
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After finally locating in their new church the members began to give attention to outreach fellowship and community
concerns.. In the early 'SOs members, with Emory Willeys leadership, helped build Presbytery's Cedar Ridge Camp
near Jeffersonville.. Harvey Browners use it for retreats, picnics and the annual Labor Day weekend Do-In for all church
youth.

In 1957 the church "adopted missionaries to Brazil, Bob and Martha Camenisch and financially supported them and their six
children for a number of years. There were youth mission trips, Ice Cream Festivals, and the Harvey Bees Square Dancers
gathered to Do-Si-Do in Eline hail.

1961 A new educational wing was dedicated in April, named Anderson Hall in honor of the former pastor. The same month
Mrs. Harold (Helen) Wich was employed as Harvey Browne's first full- time music director and organist.

1962 Three services were scheduled on Palm Sunday and Easter. In November a special Sunday service was held in the
Waggener High School gym with more than 1200 members attending. Plans were presented to build a new sanctuary and
additional classrooms. A building fund drive began in 1963 and ground was broken for the new sanctuary two years later.

1966 The first service was held November 13, exactly 50 years and three months after Harvey Browne church was started.
Almost immediately after the new sanctuary was completed renovation began on the old church building. The rear wall was
moved forward almost half way to the chancel forming a new chapel, narthex and two classrooms. The balcony became part
of a youth center.

1970 During the turbulent '60s Reverend Mullin became an outspoken advocate of civil rights and his challenge to the con-
gregation to follow his lead was met with mixed response and some sharp criticism. He resigned in 1969. The Reverend
Thomas L. Jones arrived in 1970. During his tenure Jones initiated many programs for community outreach and fellowship:
Senior Citizens East was given the Chapel basement for offices, dinner-dramas were presented in the Foyer and an alphabet
of programs: Sunday Night At Church, Saturday Night Out, Couples Under Eighty, spouses combined age.

1977 Tom Jones resigned and the Reverend Richard Kauffman was called. Space was again an issue and he guided the study
and planning for an all-purpose facility. Misunderstandings over style and expectations arose between the pastor and the
members and Kauffmann resigned in 1980.

1981 The Reverend Neil Weatherhogg arrived in November and began a series of "living room" meetings with members to
hear their opinions, complaints and hopes. He delivered forceful sermons had strong administrative abilities. The search for
space arose again and Neil guided the committees through several years of planning for new and remodeled space.

1987 Harvey Browne completed its latest expansion with a $1.1 million construction and remodeling project that included a
new multipurpose building (Emory Hall) remodeled Eline Hall, new and remodeled classrooms, new offices and a new liv-
ing room.

Primary reference for Highlights was Gary Luhr's extensive history in the 75" Anniversary issue of The Harvey Browne News, 1991.

Courtesy David Evans, Harvey Browne Presbyterian Church:
September 1991, Harvey Browne News—Let’s Look At Where We’ve Been

August 13, 1916. The nation's attention was divided between war news from Europe and the election campaigns of President
Woodrow Wilson and his Republican challenger Charles Evans Hughes. Louisvillians prayed for relief from a week of near
record temperatures that had gripped the eastern half of the United States; and on that sultry Sunday afternoon, a new church
was organized by the Presbytery of Louisville, South, to serve the sparsely settled area east of the city known as St. Mat-
thews.

The church, with 27 charter members, grew out of a Mission Sunday school started in 1891 by a group of young people from
the Crescent Hill Presbyterian Church. The mission group met on Sunday afternoons and Friday evenings in the old Great-
house School in the Triangle on Lexington Road (the present site of Super-X-Drugs). Hugh L. Barret, an Elder at Highland
Presbyterian Church, took an early interest in the Mission and kept it alive when sparse attendance appeared to forecast its
demise. Years later the St. Matthews Sun attributed the mission's ultimate success to Barret's "sincere efforts and sterling
Christian character."

Barret brought coal to heat the building in winter and the Eline family brought kindling for the fire. “Assisted by students
from the Presbyterian Seminary , Barret recruited additional families, concentrating on those with children for his wife's
Sunday school class.

Ministers from Louisville churches filled the pulpit for Friday night prayer meetings until 1914, when the Reverend J.C.
Longnecker took over the job for two years while awaiting a missionary assignment in Africa. That same year, Edmonia
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Browne Roberts of Bardstown gave the Presbytery $2,000 as a memorial to her brother, a physician, Harvey Browne. She
wanted the money to go for "mountain missions," but Barret prevailed upon Presbytery to let it be used to purchase land and
build a permanent home for the St. Matthews Mission. The result was a one-room frame building, later modified, that still
stands at 118 Bauer Avenue.

Upon its completion, Barret deemed it wise for a permanent church to be organized in July 1916, the 27 original members
petitioned Presbytery, declaring that the new church would produce a “thriving congregation” in a short time. All pledged to
make it "self- supporting” in as short a time as possible. Thus 25 years after the original Sunday school mission was started,
Harvey Browne Memorial Presbyterian Church was born.

In October, the Presbytery appointed William T. McElroy, a Deacon in the Woodland Presbyterian Church, to address the
congregation and to ascertain its viability. "I came out on a Thursday and stayed for 20 years," McElroy later observed. The
same month he entered the Louisville Seminary to begin studying for the ministry. He continued to supply the Harvey
Browne pulpit as a layman until July 1918, when he was ordained and installed as its Pastor. A week later he performed the
first baptism at the church (the first wedding didn't occur until nearly 20 years later).

McElroy served, though only in a part time capacity, until January 1, 1937, when he left to devote full time to his concurrent
duties as editor of the Christian Observer. A meticulous man, he started his ministry on a salary of $50 a month, $10 more
than he had earned as a student. For several years he and his wife traveled each week from Louisville's West End to St. Mat-
thews by streetcar and the interurban. Occasionally they would miss the interurban and .have to walk the last three miles. All
of that ended in 1922, when they moved into the first manse located at the corner of Meridian and Willis Avenues (the pre-
sent site of the House of Frames).

An observer recalling this period in the church's history described it as "a time of close-knit family ice cream socials and
watermelon feasts." The men took turns chopping kindling and carrying coal and the women did all the church housekeep-
ing. They also sold home-made soup and performed in a "kitchen band" (with pots, pans, toy horns and red and white uni-
forms trimmed with ice cream spoons) to raise money to supplement the church's budget.

In May, 1937, the congregation called the Reverend Charles W. Owens of Ft. Thomas as Harvey Browne's first full time
minister. His arrival coincided with St. Matthews' first real growth spurt, when many Louisvillians whose homes had been
damaged in the 1937 flood sought to relocate on higher ground. The building on Bauer Avenue was remodeled and Sunday
school rooms added in 1939, but the congregation was rapidly outgrowing its existing home. In January, 1942, the Eline
family donated money to buy the property at the corner of Nanz Avenue and Breckinridge Lane. Plans were drawn but the
onset of World War II delayed construction. Zoning problems eventually forced the congregation to abandon the location.

During the war, Harvey Browne operated a Soldier Center in the building next door for recreation for soldiers stationed at
Bowman Field. Use of the recreation hall was granted to the Red Cross for a first aid program. Members of Boy Scout -
Troop #315 (organized in 1939) collected tons of waste paper and tin cans to help the war effort. The troop also received
three awards from the U .S. Treasury Department for selling war bonds. In one drive they sold more than a quarter of a mil-
lion dollars worth of bonds. On August 14, 1945, the church held a V-J Day service for four of its members who had been
killed and 35 others (34 men and one woman) who had served during the war.

Returning soldiers and sailors led a nationwide exodus to the suburbs, and by 1947, St. Matthews had grown to more than
18,000 people. Harvey Browne was likewise bursting at the seams. In 10 years, membership had grown from fewer than 90
to more than 300. Every available classroom was packed on, Sunday mornings with two classes meeting in the sanctuary,
another in the vestibule and another in the furnace room.

Pressed for immediate space, the congregation voted in November 1947 to purchase the Beargrass Christian Church property
at Browns Lane and Shelbyville Road. The offer to sell was withdrawn, however, three months later. Three more years
would pass before construction finally began on a new building at 311 Browns Lane. By then, the congregation of nearly
500 had completely outgrown the space on Bauer Avenue and was worshipping on Sunday mornings in the Vogue Theatre
on Lexington Road.

Owens resigned in May, 1942, and in September the congregation called the Reverend Paul M. Watson of the Buechel Pres-
byterian Church.

Watson resigned in August 1948, and the congregation called the Reverend Olof Anderson, a Louisville native, from the
First Presbyterian Church in Richmond, Kentucky. Anderson had grown up in the Woodland Presbyterian Church and met
his wife, Martha Ward, while serving his first pastorate in Frankfort. The couple married on Derby Day 1934, and had three
daughters by the time he was installed at Harvey Browne in February 1949.

Anderson's stern appearance prompted the church youth to nick-name him "Holy Oly, the sinister minister." His energy and
dynamic personality, however, made him the perfect choice to lead a bustling congregation. From the outset he worked
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effectively with young people (his stern countenance notwithstanding). He directed several youth conferences and for years
led the high school age group at the church while his wife led a college age group that met in the couple’s living room.
(Four men from the class later entered the ministry.)

Anderson also instituted the candlelight carol services, complete with children’s procession, that filled the church at 6
o’clock on Christmas morning during the “50s.

A new manse was completed on Church Way in October 1949, ground was broken for a new church building. Excavation
was nearly finished when the Presbytery decided the new building would be too small to handle anticipated growth over the
next several years. It subsequently approved an interest-free loan that allowed the structure to be enlarged. The cornerstone
was laid Jun 17, 1951, and the first service held January 20, 1952, in what is now the chapel.

It didn’t take long to fill the new space as the congregation continued to grow. Membership exceeded 900 by the end of
1953. By April 1954, construction had begun on a two-story addition to provide more Sunday school space and room for the
daily kindergarten that opened in September. The large upstairs room in the new building was named in memory of Sidney
W. Eline, one of the four church members killed in World War II.

Harvey Browne installed its first Associate Minister, George Clementson, in October 1953. Two years later, membership
had grown to 1,100, requiring two services on Sunday mornings. In three more years, it surpassed 1,600, making Harvey
Browne the largest Presbyterian church in Kentucky.

The congregation began to look for ways of serving the community beyond St. Matthews. In October 1957, an outpost
church under Harvey Browne’s sponsorship began meeting at the Middletown Women’s Club. The following sprint, it was
formally organized as Trinity Presbyterian Church. Harvey Browne agreed to guarantee a $60,000 loan for Trinity to erect
an all-purpose building as phase one of a three-phase building program.

Membership was still on the rise at the end of 1959, when Anderson resigned to become Executive Secretary of the Louis-
ville Presbytery. During his 11 years at Harvey Browne, the congregation had nearly quadrupled.

The church called the Reverend Joseph B. Mullin, a Missouri native, from the First Presbyterian Church in Paducah. He
arrived with his wife, Betty, and their two children in April 1960.

Mullin's charisma brought in more new members who kept the pews filled on Sunday mornings. Late arrivers had to sit in
the hall or the Barret Room at the back of the sanctuary. Dual Sunday school classes also had to be scheduled, with as many
as four or five meeting at the same time in Eline Hall.

A new educational wing - Anderson Hall -was dedicated in April 1961, the same month the Session voted to hire Mrs. Har-
old (Helen) Wich as Harvey Browne's first full-time music director and organist.

The need for additional space was dramatized the following year when three morning services had to be scheduled on Palm
Sunday and Easter. Membership exceeded 1,800, more than 1,200 of whom attended a special Sunday morning service in
November 1962 in the Waggener High School gymnasium. There plans were presented to build a new sanctuary and addi-
tional classrooms. A building fund drive was announced in October 1963, and by February, more than $700,000 had been
pledged. Ground was broken in August 1965, and the first service held in the new (the present) sanctuary November 13,
1966, exactly 50 years and three months after Harvey Browne church was started.

The '60s were turbulent times. An air of unbounded optimism at the start of the decade gave way to cynicism, hatred and
violence in the wake of assassinations, racial strife and protests over fighting in Vietnam. St. Matthews was also changing as
its population grew older and suburban migration moved farther east.

Stirred by the death of Dr. Martin Luther King, Mullin became an outspoken advocate of civil rights. He challenged the con-
gregation to follow his lead in an emotional sermon delivered on Palm Sunday 1968. The following year, he resigned to go
back to school at Princeton Theological Seminary. In nine years he had helped the congregation grow to more than 2,300
members.

Mullin's outspokenness in behalf of equal rights generated mixed response from the congregation. Some rebelled and left
Harvey Browne. Others began looking for ways the church could reach even farther into the community.

Such were the conditions that greeted the Reverend Thomas L. Jones, who arrived February 1, 1970, with his wife, Marilyn,
and their five children. Jones, a Florida native, had been minister at Meadowview Presbyterian Church in the 1950s, and
worked for the General Assembly of the denomination's southern branch prior to returning to Louisville.

Clearly it was a time for reassessing Harvey Browne's direction. In April 1970, the Session created a 'Task Force on Re-
sources to determine the church's mission for the next five years. Care was taken to ensure the entire congregation was repre-
sented and had input into its deliberations.
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The task force took its job seriously and, in June 1971, delivered a 64-page report to the Session and and the Board of Dea-
cons. Its conclusion: Harvey Browne needed to change its "predominantly inward orientation" and strike a better balance
between the community and the congregation. "As we have become larger, the demands of just running the church have
caused us, perhaps imperceptibly, to devote more energies to ourselves," the report said. It noted that among various church
organizations, only the Women of the Church directed a major part of their activities toward others.

The task force faced several immediate concerns. Church membership had peaked at around 2,300. Approximately $200,000
was still needed to pay for the latest expansion, with only a fourth of it pledged. Programs and expenditures had been cur-
tailed because of limited finances. And there was criticism that, with inflation, operating costs were consuming more of the
church's disposable income, leaving less for benevolent giving.

The task force recommended earmarking a certain percentage of the budget each year for benevolences, the percentage to
increase over the next five years, and apportioning whatever was left for operating expenses. Such an approach is still used
today.

Interviews with community leaders had identified three groups with needs the church might address: youth, older persons
and the poor. Within a year, the St. Matthews Area Ministries (St. MAM) was incorporated for that purpose, with Harvey
Browne as a charter member. Senior Citizens East, an outgrowth of St. MAM, followed in 1974, again with Harvey Browne
playing a major role in its operation.

The church found other ways of reaching out to the community. One that was evident to anyone who tried to find a parking
space in the church lot during the week was to make the building available to service and support groups of every descrip-
tion. Another, beginning in 1975, was the regular collection of food and money for Louisville United Against Hunger
(LUAH). In 1976, the Harvey Browne Family Counseling Center opened to offer individual and group counseling in a
Christian context for church members and non-members alike.

The task force also recommended an internal reorganization to help the church carry out its new mission. Church Elders,
responsible for Harvey Browne's spiritual life, and Deacons, who oversaw its finances, were combined into a single govern-
ing body. Other functions, in the future, would be carried out through five major operating councils responsible for worship,
preparation, congregational care, outreach and support services. A sixth council was created to keep the long-range plan
updated.

Though its" mission clearly had expanded, the church continued also to meet the congregation's needs. Choirs of all ages,
often accompanied by instrumentalists ranging from ensembles to full orchestras, established Harvey Browne's reputation
for its music ministry. The first "Do-In" at Camp Cedar Ridge, the annual Labor Day weekend retreat for all church youth,
occurred in 1972. Fellowship activities ranging from pot lucks to square dancing rounded out the picture. The list included
an alphabet soup of programs such a§ SNAC (for Sunday Night At Church), SNO (Saturday Night Out) and CUE (for Cou-
ples Under Eighty, referring to the spouses' combined age).

Jones resigned in March 1977 to accept an executive position with the Louisville Seminary. The congregation called the
Reverend Richard Kauffman, who arrived that fall from near Philadelphia with his wife, Judy, and their two sons.

Many in the congregation had expressed a desire for more biblically-based worship on Sunday mornings, and Kauffman, a
formal but affable man, provided it. He also supported efforts to highlight the talents of members and non-members alike
through several series of fine arts programs. Kauffman reduced the Session from an unwieldy 60 members to 36. (The Board
of Deacons and the Session had been combined a few years earlier). He guided the study and planning for the facilities
evaluation that resulted in the recent construction and remodeling.

The first Caroling Christmas Tree service by the Chancel Choir occurred in 1979, the first dinner theatre in 1980, and an
important new ministry was started for single persons: S.0.L.O. CSingle Ones Loving Others).

Kauffman resigned in 1980, and the congregation called the Reverend Neil Weatherhogg, who arrived from Kerrville, Texas
in November 1981, with his wife, Janet, and their two sons.

Besides continuing a Harvey Browne tradition of strong sermons on Sunday mornings, Weatherhogg demonstrated a strong
administrative ability that was needed to keep a busy and growing staff focused in the same direction. He arrived at a time
when the church was feeling its most recent growing pains.

Though membership had declined slightly from its peak in the late '60s, the church found it needed both new and remodeled
space to carry out its mission in the '80s. Progress on this front coincided with significant events on the national scene. In
1983, the two main branches of the Presbyterian Church were reunited for the first time since the Civil War. In 1987, the
General Assembly voted to move its formerly separate national headquarters from New York and Atlanta to Louisville. The
same year, Harvey Browne completed the first phase of its latest expansion, which ultimately included new offices, new and
remodeled class-rooms, a living room and a multi-purpose building named for Emory Willey, an active and longtime mem-
ber.
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All of which is a far cry from the one-room building with the pot-bellied stove where the church began 75 years ago. The
people who wrote its history , and the lives that have been touched in some way by what has gone on both inside and outside
its walls would comprise a virtually endless list.

For many years Harvey Browne has described itself as "a church of many styles striving to serve." But in 1988, a new long-
range planning committee determined an even broader statement was needed for the church to expand its horizons. From a
nearly year-long study, presented at a Session retreat in May, 1988, the following vision statement emerged:

"For Harvey Browne to become a stronger community of Christian believers who celebrate and share a common faith; who
care for one another, respect and are strengthened by one another's differences; who warmly welcome strangers; and who
actively take God's love into the world."

It is a statement, coupled with a rich heritage, that will carry Harvey Browne Church into the 21st century.

September 1991, Harvey Browne News—Let’s Look At Where We’ve Been—Photos from article
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The new church at 311 Browns Lane, completed in January, 1952.
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The Reverend
Wm. T. McElroy
Pastor
1916-1937

Hugh L. Barret

Adult Division in front of church on Bauer Avenue, 1947. Reverend Paul
Watson is on first row, left.

Original church building at 118 Bauer Avenue. The one-room church was
built in 1914; Sunday School addition in back was built in 1939.
' Photo made in 1940.
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It Took 75 Years To Get Here

"Here" is in rather sharp contrast with the one room frame building, heated with a pot-bellied stove, In which Harvey
Browne Memorial Presbyterian Church began operation on Bauer Avenue in St. Matthews one Sunday in August 1916.
"Here" -now -is a centrally heated and air conditioned multi-structured complex, consisting of a small chapel, a large sanctu-
ary , a spacious gym/auditorium/dining facility, and more than 50 classrooms, meetings rooms, and a library.

Since that day in 1916, we have experienced two World Wars, several "police actions," A Great Depression and a number of
recessions, a tornado and a few floods. In the meanwhile, we have made several moves, acquired and disposed of several
pieces of real estate, and developed and discarded several complete building plans, and elaborate financing campaigns.

The first property acquisition was of a manse, built in St. Matthews, at the corner of Willis and Meridian Avenues in 1922.
An addition to provide more classroom space was made on the back of the Bauer Avenue building, some years later in 1939.

In 1946, after a delay caused by World War II, plans were actually drawn and a building campaign organized for the con-
struction of a church at the corner of Breckinridge Lane and Nanz Avenue in St. Mat thews, on property donated by the
Eline family in 1942. Unfortunately, Zoning Commission requirements and lack of adequate parking space forced a decision
to cancel the plans for that location and to search for another site.

Two years later, in 1949, the manse at 4213 Church Way, was built on property that bordered our present location. Last used
as a manse in 1969, it is now rented to dentists for their offices.

By early 1950 the congregation had grown to where it was without adequate facilities for worship services and it was meet-
ing for that purpose on Sunday mornings in the Vogue Theater on Lexington Road in St. Matthews.

In 1950 ground was broken for construction of a new sanctuary at 311 Browns Lane on a parcel of land large enough for
future expansion, as well as with space that was then considered large enough to provide for parking.

It was very soon apparent, however, that we needed still more space, and in 1954 an addition was made to accommodate
more Sunday School rooms, the Harvey Browne Kindergarten, and on the second floor, a single large room for social affairs
which was named Eline Hall to honor Sidney Eline who had been killed in World War II.

Three years later, in 1956, a large house and lot adjacent to the church on Browns Lane was purchased to provide for future
expansion and to take care of the seemingly unending need for more Sunday School rooms this time for both adults and pre-
schoolers. Named McElroy Hall to honor our first pastor, the former residence was immediately put to good use; however,
more space was still required.

And, in 1961 another addition was made to the wing in which Eline Hall was located. The new structure, named Anderson
Hall to honor Olof Anderson, Jr., our pastor for eleven fruitful years, provided room for nurseries, still more Sunday School
rooms, and much needed space for church staff offices.

In addition to marking our 50th Anniversary , 1966 saw the completion and dedication of our present sanctuary. With a floor
plan resembling a Celtic cross, the building includes: a choir rehearsal room, music department offices, still more Sunday
School classrooms, and a utility room on the lower level; on the ground level a handsome foyer features an impressive fac-
eted colored glass window opposite a broad, short flight of steps leading to the narthex of the sanctuary; with its balcony the
sanctuary seats 930 worshippers, and in the chancel area there is room for a 100 member choir, plus the console for an organ
with chimes and almost 2500 pipes. (The installation of the Choir Manual for the organ in 1978, brought the ranks to 45,
completing the instrument and making it one of the finest in the state.)

Almost immediately after we began to use the new sanctuary and the rooms on the level below it, renovation was started
(and quickly finished) on the old church building. From the narthex approximately half way to the chancel in the old sanctu-
ary, a partition was installed forming a lovely little chapel, a new narthex and two new classrooms. On the upper level, in
what had been the balcony of the old sanctuary, and including the "new space" made by the partitioning, a large, yet cozy
room was formed that quickly became an important part of the Youth Center.

As recently as 1987, with the completion and dedication of Emory Hall, another series of renovation and construction plans
was in work. Named for member Dr. Emory Willey,a dentist who has earned the respect and love of all of us through his
hours and hours of service to our church, the multipurpose activities building joined the eastern transept of the new sanctu-
ary to what had been the pastor's office in the old church building. The beautiful little court- yard thus formed is far from
wasted space, however, since it provides a play area for the kindergarten as well as a "look outside' for the users of the of-
fices, classrooms, and meeting rooms which border it. Meanwhile, below the old sanctuary, the facilities for Senior Citizens
East have been considerably improved, and an elevator and ramps have been installed to provide easier access for everyone.
Another phase of our plans was completed in 1989 when the ten memorial windows in the new sanctuary , and one in the
Prayer Room were dedicated. Like the foyer window, they are made of faceted colored glass; they illustrate passages from
the Old and the New Testaments.




St. Matthews Area Churches: Harvey Browne Presbyterian Church
Courtesy David Evans, Harvey Browne Presbyterian Church:
It Took 75 Years To Get Here

In 75 years we may have "just growed" like Topsy—although the various new structures and additions are architecturally
compatible—it seems however, that planning for the future is a characteristic of Harvey Browne rather than a phenomenon.
It's quite obvious that we will always have a plan or plans "in the works" to improve our abilities to serve our members and
our community.

1952 original Browns Lane church building dedicated. Chapel (1) and classrooms (2) now, where original sanctuary was.
Part of today's Youth Center is above (2). Classrooms (3) where Lydia and Barret rooms were; rest of Youth Center above
them. (4) originally pastor's study -new section (5) includes elevator serving five levels. 1954 Eline Hall dedicated -areas (6)
and (7) were classrooms -large rooms above them used for stage productions, social affairs. 1961 Anderson Hall added to
Eline, provided classrooms in areas (11) and (12) subsequent renovations converted (11) to new Church Offices. 1966 space
(8) was added between E{ine and Anderson, it and (7) have been remodeled to make a nursery. 1966 the new sanctuary and
foyer (16) -(17) -(18) dedicated. Rooms in (13) and (14) built at same time. (13) recently renovated to make ladies' lounge;
church library on level above. Originally Church Office (14) now Church Living Room; Session Room on level above.
Chancel area (16) was remodeled to accommodate special wor- ship services. 1987 Emory Hall (15) dedicated -new kitchen
(9) and new classroom (10) built at same time.
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Courtesy Ray Purdom, some time in the 1950°s.

Harvey Browne Church Choir, December 24, 1953

Back row - 2nd from the left - Phyllis Mills - '61, 3rd from the left - Ellen Sommer - '61 (Ray's
future wife, of whom Ray says'"...I didn't know from Adam at the time")

Front Row - 4th from the left - John Bush (John had the guts to sing a solo one Christmas), 8th
from the left (Susie Cooke), 10th from the left Ray Purdom (What an angellic look!), 12th from
the left - Diane Lamar

Courtesy Harvey Brown web site: http://
www.harveybrowne.org/Content.asp?
page=location Today




Two years ) i
day for members of Harvey Br
terian Church wn'h the ded

- Ccremun.ies hcgnn at
mth an organ preludg.:. by.
delsso inﬂl

m:mster ‘of the Shawneel Prﬁhgi"

i1 terian Church, ‘and 1
‘| Harvey Browne from 19
1542, delivered - the at
‘| far Reyt. Wllliam T McElm,y-
iovas il

Rev. McElroy ‘was ot Harvey
Browne from 1916 to 1937. Other
former Harv L‘na) Browne ministers
who attended the Sunday pro-
grom were Dr, Henry Sweets and
RHev, Paul M. Watson. Also pres-
ent were Dr.: Andrew K. Rule,

rofessor at the Louisville Pres-
E) terian Seminary, and Rev. Ed-’

win R. Rock, executive secrelary

St. Matthews Area Churches:

tio

as. pﬁstur P )
home, begun about

; Y
fore, were compleled. The graund
“breaking for the present building
“took place November 5, 1950. The |
corner- stone was laid June 17,

1951, and the building uscd for

;.worshlp and stud} .‘lanunn' "D
3982,7

February 21, 1952

| bard's Lane,

of the Lnuiswllo Prgph)ter}'.

Harvey Browne Memorial
Presbyterian’ Church began as a
missign Sunday School in = 1891
under the sponsorship. of the
Crescent Hill Presbyterian
Chureh, in the old Greathouse
School ‘which stood on the spot
now occupied by the  Kroger
Groecery in St. Matthews, ;

Mr, Hugh Barrett, an elder in
the Highland Church became in-
terested in the mission. He and
Mrs., Barrett did much to keep
the work alive,

In 1914 a Mrs. Roberts of
Bardstown, Ky., gave $2,000 tlr:li
Louisville Presbytery to be used
for some good cause and as a
memorial to her brother, Dr.|
Harevy Browne. Mr. Barretl wn:,[

Ho e To Cut
Church Debt
With Bazaar

Harvey Browne Presbyteridn
Church is planning its first an-
nual bazaar for Saturday, Oc-
tober 4, from one to nine: p.m.

Under the leadership of Mrs.
Ervin A. MeClain, 3186 N Hub-
Mrs. Jack Cleve-
land, 3710 Grandview Avenuye,
and Mrs. G. H. Schmid, 210 Sage
Road, the whole congregation is
participating in hopes of realizing
a substantial payment ‘on the
mortgage. .

With friendliness and com-
munitly good will in mind, the
ladies are prleing all- articles
quite reasonably. Home-made
pastries and candles, hand-made
gift articles and Christmas items
will be seme of the 13 kinds of
booth attractions, but one of the
most popular will probably be-
the parcel post corner. where
packages from everywhere will
sell for a mere quarter.

The commitlee is hoping most
people ‘will come as families
(there are several atiractions for
small fry) .and stay to enjoy.the

' turkey dinner to be served from

5Io?pm

October 2, 1952
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'Sundu}'. March 20, at 4 pan

‘the. organ, ahd  soloists wil in-

‘program: will;

mm-la‘.l l'.’hur

Combmed Chmrs
ToGive Cantata

Browne Presbyterian Church

At Haryey Browne ‘~

The. combined cholrs ‘of ihe
Hnrvey Browne Memurinl Pres-
byterian,  Church, Brown's- Lane
and . Churchway, and the Speed
Memorial . Church, Speed, India-
na, will- present ""The Crucifix-
fon' by, John ‘Stainer, at the Har-
vey - Browna . Church . ‘on Palm

' 'The .choral: group,- 'numbermg
titty vnices, will be under the di-
rection of Robert W.  Holmes,
former Director of Music ot Har-
vey Browne Church, who Is now
assistant. pnslnr nt v the - Speed
Chlll‘d'l.. SR it

Rudy. A vuhﬁlmen,. pres-
ent’ choir director. at the quia-
ville ‘Church, will accompa

clude’ Fred Brehob, baritone, and:
' Dennis Richardson tenor,-who is
a. ‘student at’ the f:‘-nu thern . 11]:
st 'I'heuloglcnl Sanlnnry 1 The
‘be re ted -on,

Good - Friday. nt :he peed Me—

March 26, 1953

Rev. George Clementson will be !

installed as associale pastor ol
Harvey Browne Memorial Pres-
bylerian Church at 4 p.m. Bun-
day. The sermon for the formal
ceremany will be dellvered by
Dr. Andrew K. Rule, a professor
al the Loulsville Preshyierian
Theological Seminary. Dr. Olof
Anderson, pasior ai  Harvey
Browne, will propound the gues-
tions.. Dr. W. R, Clarke, pastor
of the BSecond Fresbyterian
Church, will give the charge to
the pasior. Dr. W. T. BMcElroy,
editor of the “Christian Obser-
ver,” will give the charge to the
congregation. Cooper Willey, an
elder at the Third Presbyierian
Church, will complele the com-
misslon. Rev. Clemenison
worked as assistant 1o Dr. An-
derson in 1948, when he was a

- siudent at the Louplsville  Semi-

nary, He is married to the for-
mer Irma Henleln Dennis of
.Charleston, 1ll. They -bhave two
children. “Larry Henlein is a
freshman at Miaml Unlversily in

‘Oxford, Ohlo. Linda Henleln s

s freshman at.” Eastern High
Schoo) in Middletown, The fam-

ily lives at Lyndon.

! October 15, 1953
i

December 24, 1953

_'fHurvey Browne
[Church To Vote
On New Bulldmg

Browne .Memorial . Presbyterian
iChureh ! ‘will - meet Dégember 27
"to: decide on whether to build a
new  chirch school, according to
ithe church’s newspager, *Harvey
Browngf'am.'.ly News." "

.ect cammittee. on December, 10
recou":mended “such a project.
«“Wayne May; commiltee chair-
pmn announced ‘A, J:Eline, Sr.,
would match all cash luined in

1. Mz Eline owns a real estale
MWirm and Cbevr-'alst ngcncy in
t - Matthews: 200 -pledges “ total-
ing, néarly $0,000 have. been re-
ceived, said Mr. May, butl only
$4,400 in cash.
The -meeting - begins at 9:45

a.m,

Rev. Olof Anderson, church
pastor, will hold open house for
college studentis from 4 Lo & p.m.
that day. On December 2u, the
| Junior ‘Department will have a
| Christmas Parly.

At the New Year's Commu-
nlon Service January 3 ot 8:40,
the church's new officers will
be installed.

%D the’ committee by December

'I'hﬂ cnngregalmn of Harvey:

i The’ c'hprche. educationa) 'proj- |




Browne Presbyterian Church
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Courtesy The Voice Of St. Matthews:

'Harvey Browne
Has New Music
Director, Organist

Harvey Browne Memorial
Presbytervian Church has a new
director of music and a new, or-
gunist, Dr. Olof Anderson, pas-
tor, announced last week.

» - *

The new organist, Samuel F.
Hodges, will also direct the jun-
wor choir. The music director,
Monas Harlan, 122 North Hub-
bards Luane, is a member of the|
facully .of the Universily ol
Louisville School of Music. I'[(!‘j i
also. the. Jeading . lenehsdor the
Kentucky Opera Association,

A veteran of 2% years in the
Pacific with the combat engi-
neers, Mr, Harlan is a graduate
of the Juillinrd School of Music
in New York, which he attended
three years on a fellowship. He
was  previously  soloist at  the
First  Presbytervinn Church  in
Hollywood, the largest Presby-
terinn  Church  in * the United
States, with a membership of
around 7,000,

Mr. Hodges

is a graduate of
the University of Louisville
School of Music. He has two
bachelor degrees — in music and
in music education. He teaches
music at duPont Manual and|
Parkland Junior High in Louis-
ville.

He was a fellow to the Berk-
shire Music Festival in Tangle-
wood, Mass., last summer for six
weeks, He studied at the choir
school at Maryville College in
Tennessee.

April 1, 1954

['— — - j TN —— S : . . :
St. M. Firm Awarded H B Contract
t. o rifim AWwarae arvey browne Lontiac
The two - story educational It will include three nursery c_ulwertud inlo a _];u'p.c reerea-
building will be located at the yooms, two kindergarten rooms, ton rcom. 1L will contain a

northeast corner of the present and primary and junior depart- kitchenette and a church school
church structure at 311 Browns pent rooms. . The seeond [loor Secretary's office.

Harvey Browne Memorial
Presbhyterian Church has let the
contract for its new educational

building to Holt and Holt, Ine.,
a 8t. Matthews firm, Rev, Olof
Anderson, pastor, announced
Tuesday. 2

Holt and Holt agreed 1o do
| the work for $54,407, the lowest
of four bids received by the
church. Construction will start
immediate]y, according to Rev.
| Anderson. _

Lane. It will be of brick veneer
and of modified .Gothic archi-
tecture, the same type architec-
ture as the church, which was
completed in January, 1952,
- » -

The entire children's division
of the church will be moved
into the 50 by 80-foot structure.

will be arranged so il may be

April 8, 1954

It should he” finished around
Seplember 1. Carl Russell is the
architoect,

L N
| ‘The church has been conduct-
'ing a fund-raising campaign for
six months, $24,000 in cash has
been collected, with an addition-
al %25000 in pledges, payable
over three years. 3
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35Harvey Browne
Youngsters Going
To Indianapolis

Abaut 15 hovs and girls from
Harvey Browne Memonal Pres-

« byterian Church will go 1o In-

, dranapniis
| manual labor for ethers 1

month Lo

this

doy .
- - L

Church pastor Dr Olaf Ander-

rson smd the Sensor High Youthy

i Fellowship

| 24-26

partiapate 1N a |
camp February !

will
weoekend work

Thev will stav in the 'Ful.l.ll'.l""f1I
Hou<e in Indianapohs, and will
work an the rgmmunity proet

 <porzared by the Quakers Th-y

"piotherhand and service, smd Dr

{1ith and 12th graders. A bus wil

will all dav Saturdas 'n

wepny ke

the tenrment seetion of Tnduan- 10

apehis. dning manual labar an
hames, such as repatr and oizan-
up work

Thev will work sule by )
with a Jewwsh group Purpose of
the  project  is  tn pProanois

Anderson

The bove and girls are (0t

he rented to take them ta In-

dranapolis. and they will leave

Frday. Feh 24, aher school
Adult leaders nf the Fellow-

i <hip are John and Harrier Mobhr,

: lon,

j #:30 pm., said Dr. Anderson. The

and Charles and Lela McHattan :

- = -

The Men's Fellowship of Har- .
vey Browne will hold ns third
annual hrotherhood dinner 'vito
B'rith Sholom on February 1o at

dinner and program on brother-
hood will be held ar the Brith
Sholom temple on Cowling Ave-
nue,

February 2, 1956

< “The health program al Flanner

“ help eannery for the proper prese-

UVreparing ta lake off for the wre

Harvey Browne Presbyterian Church

LI

« "t A i

—Fholo by Chorles Slone
th-end work camp irlp to Indlanapolis, Ind, memhers of the Harvey

Browne Viesbylerian Youth Felloswahip are herded onto the bus by, Irli o tight, Carson Helm, who

drove the huy, John Mohr, ndult

By LINDA MEINLEIN .

I ".E’gh“""l Ieenngers 'ﬂ'ﬂr‘ll the
“Harvey, Drowne Nemworial  Proes.
~bywrian Church Youth Felluwshys

traveled to Indinnapolis by schoul

chus to participate in a weekend -
Pwork erimp, 5

- The group liwtl.mnl wni-lu-ri al

| |« Flanner House in the slum section
s of the rity,
v Bright and carly Saturday morn-
dng they divided themselves intn |
Yaeveral groups, One sectlon woent
.10 the rhops o bulld wilh their
- 'own hands, the frame of a house,
-+ “The molto of Flanner House js:
*Help them help themselves”

OBy being. furnished the ool !

[ Instruction andinitfative, the men,
I are moving  out
- homes

of  condemned
Into " new modern  ones
which they built themselves, An-|
other group went 1o the Hermun |

+ G, Morgan Health Center to wash |
. walls, scrub floors and In guuernl.|

give 3t a thorough cleaning,

Muuse Is designed for the whole
fumily. Here was a real npplica-
tion of a service deslgned 1o Keep
peuple healthy.

Flanner House also runs a self-

vation of feod.

Flanner House hus a sialf of
soclal service. agencies, which of-
fer. ceverything from ieaching
scheo) children 1o cook breakfast
1o & velérans training program in
vegelable growing and landscap-
ing, :

. - - -

This, a Red Feather Agency, is
a result of the cooperative effort
of many indlviduals all working
lnrﬂher to help people help them-
selves, | =

. The trip was a fine experience
for those who weni and bad the
opportunily 1o serve,: .
- They lef{ Friday afternoon by

County Schost bus wmb. peturd

ndvivor, and Dr. Olof Anderson, Minkster of the Church

e ST
- J Mending the work camp
Subday nlght. The i) wis spon.  w ey e
sareed by the Amwriean Friends
Serviee Comapilter, '
Dr, Olol Anederssis, Minister ol
the Chureh, Mr, and Mys, Jahn
Mubw, ardult wdvisies W the Fel-
Jn\«.;h.'._ ‘;nd Carsnn Helm, serving
s bus deiver, acewmmpani
kroup, Il”.“:'d the

Pat 1)1, Kenneth Harbiso

Aun Thern, Mary ‘Anderson, u::
dia - Heinleln, - Belly . Cleveland,
Mary Joririsen, Beverly Miller,
Pat Sy, Pesjgy Dean, Burbara -
Casvell:Onll Parsons, Ann Hay:
wird,  Dick. Kelly, . and Nancy
Merhall, 1. .

March 1, 1956
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Two clmrclles slate

'ﬂ'l

L

consirucﬁon plans

Plans to expand one cﬁrcﬂmd construction of
another are underway for, this Eastend area.
Harvey Browne Memor-
{al Presbyterian Church, - The' new sanctuary will
311 Browns Ln,, this week - seat about 1,000 persons
announced that a $700,000 and will be locato;d Just
bullding-fund goal has Ilnrthdthcchurch 8pre=~

E:‘ to::l.u‘;; $ t";;lu::r__ l'lded church achool will
& new sanctuary, in the T“ﬂl sanctu-
Church aides, however, ATy and the new bullding
sald that at least one- %t he rear and a court-
third of the pledges {s Y37rd will be in rhe center

to be collected before O the complex,
construction ori the new - he .church, with 2, 020 March 24, 1966, The Voice-Jeffersonian

«members, ls tha largest
bullding begins, Presbyterian church In
]Klmucl)’.

February 27, 1964, Rest of Article not on this church
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HARVEY BROWNE MEMORIAL PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH
Louisville, Kentucky
Easter Sunday, April 6, 1958
Order of Worship at 8:00, 9:30 and 11:00
PRELUDE - Prelude in C Minor -Bach
CHORAL CALL TO WORSHIF INVOCATION
HYMN No. 204 -"Jesus Christ Is Risen Today'-Lyra Davidica
THE APOSTLES CREED GLORIA
ORGAN INTERLUDE
RECEPTION OF NEW MEMBERS (lst Service)SACRAMENT OF BAPTISM
ANTHEM: (1st Serv.) "O Sons and Daughters, Let us Sing'"
(Carol Choir)
(2nd and 3rd Serv.)"I Know That My Redeemer Liveth"
(Chancel Choir)
SCRIPTURE LESSON - John 20:1-2, 11-18
MORNING FRAYER CHORAL RESFONSE
ORGAN INTERLUDE
HYMN No. 208 - "The Day of Resurrection"
THE WORSHIF OF GOD WITH HIS GIFTS TO US
OFFERTORY -"Deck Thyself, My Soul,With Gladness' DOXOLOGY
ANTHEM: (lst Serv.) "Easter Passacaglia" -Riegger
(Chapel Choir)
(2nd and 3rd Serv.) "Alleluia To The Easter King'
(Chancel Choir)
SERMON - "God and the Resurrection" -Dr, Anderson
SILENT FRAYER FOR PEACE - BENEDICTION - CHORAL AMENS

POSTLUDE - Fugue in C Minor ~Bach

*Ushers will seat worshipers

HNEW MEMBERS KECEIVED INTU UUR CHUKHCH last Sunday arve:
Mr, & Mrs. J. P. Baker, 8611 Holston Rd,, Lyndon
Mr, & HMrs, M. V. Borland, 111 Stivers Rd.

Mr, & Hrs. Stewart G. Brown, 1221 0ld Cannen's Lane
Dr., Mrs. €. E. Denton, 807 Starlite Rd.
M. » Gladden, 4007 Elnwo
Hr. Mrs, Edw. L. Kaiser, 307 Ridge
& Mrs. John Enight, 1908 Alfresco 111::.
. F. V. Lacock & Diane, 225 Blankenbaker Le
5 n‘lllkar.l L‘U\n, 3517 Hycliffe
} Westwood .Jr

“ R. W. kn.- & Ronald, 0 n

. Leslie Shaw & Rosalie, 3%03 Norbournc Blvd

. Clyde 0., Walker & 4500 Einloch Rd.
\Irxm W]llr 4 111

ALerh Lynn .'\]l'r |r Ellen ! heo
vhen Andrew 1 \1‘}n Gayle MeCreary
|..1| \r-wi 3 Henry Douglas Mann
i Richazd B
ie Margaret
Piane Milroy
les Ross Morrison

Wendy Ann
J ne Doro

*Stephan Wh

George Alan Ellsworth

tricia Ann Froehlich
Diane Lee CGlannini
Glannind

Billy r‘r._urLck ‘-hrur
Charles Lewis H:

Martin \ a oyd Wadlington
y Lynn Hendricks Gregory Kent Walker
Cole Hunter Gerald Douglas Wilder
udith Johnsen *Sh 1 Ann Wilson
Sarah Kay Kalber *Steven Cralg Worful
Darrence Durretr Kelly Donna Lee Young

Calendar for the Week

Tuesday at -

10:00 - Circle #1, Chm. Mrs. Smith, meets with
Mrs. Richard Baldwin, 409 Kaelin Drive
Circle #3, Chm. Mrs. Maltby, meets with
Mrs, Ken Boylan, 100 Gibson Rd.
Circle #4, Chm, Mrs. Carty, meets with
Mrs. Joseph Carty, 7613 Norbourne Rd., Lyndon
Circle #5, Chm. Mrs. Ellsworth, meets with
Mrs. David Halley, #3 ¥in Oak Lane
Circle #6, Chm. Mrs. Bishop, meets with
Mrs., Frank Wilder, 3933 Elmwood Ave.
Circle #14, Chm. Mrs. Deatz, meets with Mrs.
Dorothy Ray, Lyndon Le.(Intermational Dinnmer)
Monthly meeting of the Session
Circle #12, Chm. Mrs. Morse, meets with
Mrs, C. K. Elliott, 514 Macun Ave.
Trinity Circle, Chm. Mrs. Cochran, meets with
Mrs. Ben Gabbard, Dorsey Way

Thursday
7:30 - Monthly meeting of the Board of Deacons

* F ok Kk ok ok ko kR % kR Rk

E EASTER LILIES today are in memory of -
Mr. & Mrs. Samuel W. Frentz Sr. Mrs. George Younger
Mr. & Mrs. Chas, Westerman Mrs. Julia €. Fuller
Mr. & Mrs. J. H. McBride Mr, David H. Smith
Mr. & Mrs. J. W, Diecks Miss Pearl Williams
Mr. & Mrs. A. B. Waddill Elizabeth Grunwald

r, Thos, D. Sympson, Sr. Gary Dean Lewis
Mr. E. Malcolm Murray Mr. James J. Moore
Mr. Rudelph F. Merhoff Mrs. C. L. Niman
Mr. Everett F. Shawler Mr. Jess DeGraw
Mr. Olef Anderson, Sr. Mrs. Emil Anderson

Robert Krick Evans Mr. Fred Krauss

Mr, Joseph F. Lutz
and one the gift of Mr. & Mrs. Clifford J. Munz.

THE REV. DaVID ©. JORDAN has accepred the call of the
Session to become our Minister of Education. Mr.
Jordan, a 1955 graduate of Louisville Seminary, is now
Minister of Education in Pasadena, Texas. He will
begin his work with us this week.

THE SACRAMENT OF THE LORD'S SUFPER MEXT SUNDAY




Harvey Browne Presbyterian Church
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December 26, 1957

‘ol the page are,

left’ to- tight,® Leslie Nils,
Charlolte McKinsiry, Bar-.
bara Henry, - Gall * Refel

. muth, Lynn¢ Hrotker; s¢
ond: row, Diane Leacock,-
Carolyn Carapezza, Billle
Kay Gillette, Phyllis Munz,
Sharon McGloshen  Susle
Cook, Sandy  Walker, Car-
la., Sininger, Mariba
Thorne. Jane Thorne; third
row, Jo Ann Renn, Ellen
Sommer, Barbara Mecial-
ton, Nancy Scheirer, Ro- -
berta Bryson, Harriet M-
con, Naney Mason, Sue
Abbotl; fourth row, Mar-
cella Blakeslex, Jean Mil-
roy, Carol Cook, Suzanne
McKinstry, Joan Harring,
Karen Bryson, Shirley
Wilson, Sandy Carler, She-
ila Troulman; - fifth row,
David Hammar, John
Bush., John Burckle, Jack
Sommer, Scolt Tichenor,
Tom Bedwell, Jim Hawley,
Chuck Harring, and Ronnie
Young, The picure is by
Larry Spitzer.

December 25, 1958
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\\uri. on lhl! new sewer S\SIBm enlers its secund nmnlh

October 29, 1959

Browne Presbyterian Church

Church launches
140 000|mprovement program

Trenches, p:pes and equipment make some streets in Beechwood Vmage impassable as

Educational -
facilities to

|be expanded .

" A $140,000 physical expan.

{slon and improvement pro-

gram has been launched by
Harvey Browne Memorial
Presbyterian Church,

JBrowns Lane and  Church

Whay.
L L ]

The program, as a prnvtd b:r
the Bession of the urch, :iné
‘cludes a 0,000 square~foot edu-
cational wing, re-arrangement
and refurbishment of existing
Church School focilitles, and afe '
conditioning of the Church
sanciuary.

The {inancing aspect of the
program is to get underway im-
medlately; actusl construction
and other work will not begin
until early next year.

Carl D. Russell, 317 Bmmura
hus been named architect fnr
the program, with E. R, Ronald
und Associates, 354 S, 3rd., as
engineering consultants, .

The new educational wing, the
| second to be added to the origin-
al Church building will contain
;a number of large classrooms for
| pre-schoo] and grade-school age
children. an assembly 'hall, and
a kitchen with facilities caplbll

‘| of preparing food for some 350

people.

Complele funding of the pru-
gram wil] be sought on Nov..22
when each Harvey Browne mem-
ber will be personally contacted
| for the bullding ‘fund. pledges,
Prior to that fime, a thorough
infirmation - progeam’ will * ag-
quaint each member wilh lll

aspects, of the program.

WIt.b hase mhr.n.

.#!‘umt 1 Church hulldlng wu
comp‘l:led in ‘1852, An educalion-
al-wing was adJled in-1054. Sloce
that time en:clinient . in the
Church School, hrsidoub Yed.
bringing . it to mo.. than 1300
and making necessi.y \be no.
facllity.
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Teenagers at Harvey Browne

schedule work week to
boost church building fund

Need n baby sitter? Or some windows washed? Or )rard work done?

Well, more than 200 teenngera from
Prcub)terinn Church stand ready te help you . ..

Harvey BProwne Memorial
and io turn, help the

%$140,000 Dullding Program of thelr church.

. & ® 1
‘U works this way: ‘
The teenagers have scheduled o

work week bheginning Friduy, Nov,

& and lasung through Saturday,|

Nov, 14. During this time. the|

youngsters will de nl) sorta nf light

yard and house work, car washing
and haby sitting. And the cioley
they earn will go*into the Harvey |

Browune Bullding Fund!
AL tha golng rate of B0 ernts an |

hour for baby eittng and 75 conta |,

an hour for most other types of|,
work, the teenagers shonld make|’

& substantial contribution!
Already thelr work schedule s

fliling up. Anyone can hire the

youngateras. I Intereated s!mplyr

eall Mrs. George M. Bale:, 110

Holllawoed Road, TW 51416 any

day between 2 and f/:310 pm.

The teenager work week j# Just
ons of several similar projects un-
derway ot Harvey Browne to In.
volve all age groups and organlza-
tions of the Church In the rocentl.
ly-:announced Bulldlag Program.
The Church  located at Browns

Lanne and Church Way, la plan.
ning to add a 9,000 sqare foot edu.
cational wing and to alr caudltluni
the sanctuary.

(el X,

June 7, 1960

ground, so_ thal tolerance, un-

November 5, 1959

AEY. MULLIN

The lmblhu—
municate with ¢aeh o
most | serious prnhhﬁii
world today, in the
Rev, Joseph B. Mullin, new pas-
tor at Marvey Browne Memor:
ial Presbyterian Chirch,

- - -

“As  Wendel) Willkie ulld
many years ago, it is one world,"
Rev, Mullin gbserved. "A riot in
Leopoldville or in Littly Rock—
well, it might as well be happ-
ciing rlzhl in.our own back-
yards,”

The warring sides never seem
eble 1o communicate with ecach
other, or to  find a. . common

derstanding and love can hold
sway, be sald.

The trouble siarts with  the
family. he sald. He observed that
marricd couples who come to
the minister for help fall into
three categorics. They are hav-
ing difficulty with their phys-
teal relalionshlp, their in-laws,
or money, i

L] L] -

“But back of all these troubles
there is just one thing—=the in-
ability 'to communicale, 10 tlk
with ecach other about what's
bothering them."

He noled that Nussia and the

July 7, 1960

_Chu h which is exmcled 1o cost

| genera
A nrt Distributing Co., is the conn
|tractor for the mechanical work.
1 Construction s tn buin ruh!

5 £ new
: l:nmlst ol tep clussrooms, w

. E:t.tl.ljn:n nin,

‘months:

Church
cuniracis

Comrul.l haw becn awarded
v.f nd;!iliun and  Im:
( “on the Harvey
rownt. Hr.mnrhl _Presbylerian

¢ ‘nelghborhpod of $100,000,
Hcm‘y A. Steilberg, Ine., is the
| coniractor and the Stew-

Illllon which will_
Pl | be

~by-B3 - two-story Imﬂure
lhn present  building,.
11 wil) “be: fieed  with brick 1o
match the . present bulmlnx.
1t will nlso Include 0, new com:
plete kitchen on the second floor
joining the present  Eline Hall
and will be served from the lnrsl
ﬂour ‘with dumbswalters..
The new  building tnd lha
premu sanctuary will be com:.
pletel “pir-conditioned, . Weod
paneling will nlso e pdded to
the sancturry. Work is expected
{u- he tﬂll'l,'pikll!d dn . abeut. "ix

Carl D, ﬁuuall is llu- nrth!lctt
aod A, W, Mills is, ehurch build-
ing’ chairman. Rey, Jokcph 1]
Mullin is pastor. -

other, Yu.l Russians . and

Eemhmry. and n.-rcund nomige

Americans were able 10 eome
in the
_Dlrmbiul ’t Squaw Valley, And

pete peacelully recenily’

Russiuns ' lsten w and onjoy
erican music, just as Ameri-
cans do Ruulnn mu.ue.

"By} in_the aren nf -philosphivs
and of ways of life, the {wp nre

poles apart, The Russians have

developed an . athelstie Commu-
nism, and America is a nation
whose ideals are  based on
Christiun Democracy.

Rev. Mullin. believes  the
American people are in favor of
sharing thelr wealth  with less

Jortunate nations, bul he warn-

ed that gifts of food and money
wlone  would not - solve  their
problems, nor make them - Hke
or respect os.

We've gol to sh:m our know-
iedge, he said: we've gol to teach
them the methods for growing
their food and setling up their
own  Cproduction | Csystems, so0
that by ean help  themselves,

e

Pr.. Mullin fook over  his ‘pew
duties  Saturdaly. and conducied
his . first  service at  Harvey
Browne Sunday.

The 38-year-old Paducah min-
ister is p 1052 pradunte. of Lou-
isville

Presbyterian . Theologica)

ter-of- lhuuluxqr ‘degree from the
seminary  in 7.

A native of Excelsior Springs
Mo., he received a bachelor-of-
arls degree  from Westminster
College, Fullon, Mo., before en-
tering the seminary hore,

Ha has done gradaate work
at the University of Edinburgh,
Scotland, and he toured Europe
and the Middle East in 1958,

His first pnstorate was at
Glenelifl ' Presbyterian  Chureh,
Nashville, from - 1952 (o 1054,
when' he went to the Paducah
church. The Intter has nbnul -I'i.a

members,
L] - »

M. Mullin is. moderator  of
the Mublenberg ‘préshytery  of
the Preshylerian Church’ in the
United  States  (Southern) —the
same branch of the ckurch. lo
which Harvey DBrowne. belongs,

He is married to the formar
Ellznbeth Dunean ol Hopkins-
ville, n Phi Beta Knppa gradu
ate of  Vanderbilt © Universily,
Nashville. Her father Dr, W, G
LCumcan,  Lexipgton, is now on
the College faculty al-ihe Uni-
verrity of Kentucky.

The Mullins have two . chil-
dren, Mary - Hamilton “Molly”
Mullin, §, and ‘Elizabeth Duncan
“Beth" Mullin, 3.

United Slates, as n.llinn !mlr-
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Harvey Browne Presbyterian Church

I’m guessing that it’s the college-level Sunday School class at Harvey Browne. That’s brown’s
Lane in the background. About 1960, the only person I recognize is Margaret Sommer, Ellen’s
mother, holding the Bible.

..'H:
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Harvey Browne to dedicate
new educational wing

Harvey Browne Memorial nett Grimes, 117 Spruce Lane.
Presbyterian Church, 311 Browng Carl D. Russell, Architect, de-
Lune, will dedicate a new edu- signed the building. Henry AL
cational wing Sunday, April 23, Steilberg, Inc.,, was the general
3 pm, The new building will be contractor,
called Anderson Hall in honor of  Dr. and Mrs. Anderson will be
Dr. Olof ‘Anderson, Jr.,, who ser- honored at a reception following
ved as the church's pastor from the dcdlcalmn service.

1949 until January, 1960, when [T77

he became Executive Secretary Apr‘IZO’ 1961

ol Louisville Presbytery. During |

his ministry, the church grew to

Q mc:nbcrshib of more than 1700.

-The new two-story structure
covery 9200 square feet and in-
cludes new facilities for the
Weekday Kindergarten on  the
first  floor, A new kitchen to
gcrve the present fellowship hall
plus six classrooms complete the
sccond floor, -

The Planning Committee {as the
project is A. W. Mills, 505 Cor-
nell Place, Chairman, A. J. Eline,
Jr, 702 Circle Hill Rd. and Bar-

Services scheduled
for new sanctuary

The first services in thef School in 1916,

+ new sanctvary of Harvey The dedication services for
Browne Memorial Preabyter~ the'new sanctuary andeducat-
lan 'Church In 5t Matthews lon bullding will be held Sun-~
will be held Sunday, Nov, 13, day, Dec. d, at 3 p,m. ;

There will ba services at The spesker will be Dr, Olof *
$:30 and 11 a,m, Anderson Jr,, who was mind- . -
The new $40,000 Reuter ster of Harvey Browna from

corgan will be played for the 1849 to 1960.
! first ime durlng services this

Sundly.-

 Tha: new sanctuary and the

. adjoining educatlon ‘bullding November 10, 1966
-'werae completed severnl woeks
ngo, The total cost!of the units
i Was. ‘approximately. $700,000,

“raised In.a three-year bulla- ‘
ing fund ‘drive, "

+! Membera.iof . ithe bullding
eammut“ iwere ' John Mc-
' Kinstry,: chnlrman, Mrs. Leo

INSIDE VIEW From-leh. The Rev.

: R, Horner, the Rev, R, Murray: Pegram, Dr.
i'Broecker, | Barnett Grimes, Joseph- B, Mullin. and the Rev, C.H. Rechard -
"?,-'.f'” Houhllmd "ﬂ,‘;‘“u"“"{" of Harvey ' -Browne. Memorial ‘Presbyterian

i ,mfﬁ,{’lﬁr,:,‘;ﬂm;ﬁ.:ﬁ; Church pose heside ‘the ‘main pulpit In ,he new. -
/'was ' founded . In .| Greathouse ganctuary.. ., N e
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Ready for
Halloween

Halloween, desplte lta background of esrinesa,

appeared to ba & aeapon of joy for pupils of
the' kindergarten of Harvey Browne Memor-

ial

pyeshyterian  Churech, Puplla of Mra,

Thomaa H, Thompaon, Jr., preparsd masks,

ghoa
me that pertain 1o the esrie’cbservance,

la included Rodes Cleavinger, 2303 Glen-
Ave,,
B-anheim Rd,

October 31, 1968

ite

w

r

make=belleve pumpking and oth

Goodin, 4428

lefe, and n

Browne Presbyterian Church

Rev. Joseph Mullin
resigns post here

The Fev. Joseph B, Mullin has resigned
a8 senfor minlster of Harvey Browne
sMemorial Presbyterins Church, the lar-
gest Prasbyterian Chureh In Kealucky.

The Rev, Mullln, who has besn pastor
of (ke S, Malthews chureh sinco 1960,
plans to obtaln a master's degree In
Christizsally and soclety st Princeton
Thaslogical Seminary.

Ha will begin studles al Princeton
August 1 and hopas to complele work for
the degroe by June of nexi year,

Ha alresdy hag 3 master’'s dagree from
Lousville Presbylerian  Theological
Samipary and holds a doclor of divinity
degree (honorary) from Centre Collage.

Bofore coming to this aran he was min-
|ster of the First Frasbyterian Churchof
Paducah,

The Rev, Mullin sald he Is golng to
Princeton "Mo sil back and really look at
what 18 golng on in tha chureh,™

lis said he Is looking for new chal-
lenges In his career, He sald he may
ask lo be assigned as minisler of ano-
ther ehirch alter complating his work al
Princeton,

The Rev, Mullin sald he wished churches
had & sshbatical-leave system (one year
froe wvery seven years) so that minls-
tors could take time to pursue graduate
studies and examine the needs of church
apd community,

Under his guidance the membership of
Harvey Browne Memarial Presbyterian
Church grew from about 1700 In 1960 to
2353 this yeor.

A bullding program cosiing $850 000
was completed while be was pastor, The
program Included a new sanctuary, office
complax, youth centar, organ and reme-
dallag of the old sancivary ioto achapal

Tha church celebrated ta SOth anal-
versary ln November of 1966,

The Rev, Mullin will resign as chalr-
man of lhe Lowlsville Preshylery Exn-
cutlve Counell, the govearning body of 50
congregations In Ceniral Kentucky Inihe
Prasbyterian Church lo the U 5

But he plans 10 continue ns chalrman of
the Ganersl Councll of lha Presbylerion
Church In tha U, § Tho councll co-
ordinsies lha executive activitios of the
#0000 mambar congramation. He s

chalrman of the councll's grievancos
committeo,

The Rev, Mullln s a maember of the
elly - counly Community ActlionCom=
mission and @ mamber of the Head Start
committee,

He also 15 a member of (he Salvation
Army advisory board and 23 Pormer
member of the advisory board of Lhe
Family and Children’s Agency.

A natlve of Excelslor Springs, Mo, the
Rev, Mullen |8 45 years old,

He and his wife, Batty, and their lhree
children, Molly, I4, Baih, 12, and Bart,
8, will Hve at 5 Darrah Lane East
Trenton, N, J,, while he siodies af
Princoton,

The church, he sald, plans (o appolnt =
nominating commitige June 29 lo bagin
looking for a new senlor minister af Har-
veey Browne,

June 26, 1969
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Joe and Betty Mullin, Easter 1993 in Greensboro, NC. Pastor of Harvey Browne for many years.

Waggener High Alumni comments:

June 2001— Joe Mullin, the former minister at Harvey Browne Presbyterian Church on Browns
Lane, is now living in Greensboro. I just got off the phone with him after a terrific half-hour conversation. He is now 77 and
still preaches occasionally in the area (He had been the minister at 1st Presbyterian in Greensboro for about 20 years before
retirement.) He remembered so many members of the Waggener class of '61 and said to send his greetings.
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Harvey Browne Memorial Presbyterian gets new
look in time for Christmas

St. Matthews church celebrates new sanctuary

At a recent Sunday evening concert, the Chancel Choir at Har-
vey Browne Memorial Presbyterian Church sang of "brighter
visions" beaming afar -- as it also presented a brighter vision to
the congregation.

The church on Browns Lane in St. Matthews is celebrating its
first Christmas in a new sanctuary after a $3 million renovation.

The lighting and acoustics were enhanced, giving what had

been a somewhat dark and dreary space a new atmosphere, 1he Chancel Choir performed during the Christmas
worshippers say. concert at Harvey Browne Memorial Presbyterian

Church. The church has undergone a $3 million reno-
"You can see!" Wilma Bennett said. vation.

It's become "a beautiful, light-filled place of worship," said Juergen Tossmann, another member.
The church will hold two Christmas Eve services today, and a dedication is planned for next month.

Five years ago, the church had considered building a new two-level sanctuary with space for other uses in the basement. A
1951 chapel would have been demolished, and the sanctuary, built in the 1960s, would have been used for education.

But the idea proved too costly, and two years later the church decided to renovate instead, expanding only a gathering space
outside the sanctuary.

"I had no idea you could take that existing space and make it look so incredible and work so well," said the Rev. John
Roper, the church's pastor. JRA Architects did the design, and the building contractor was Wehr Construction.

The changes include angling new pews to give a better view and installing new pipes for a refurbished organ. A 15-foot blue
glass cross hanging in front is surrounded by 1,000 individual crosses, at least half of which were made by church members.

"I love it all," said member Edith Light. "It was plain vanilla. Now it's tutti-frutti."

Other details are a new set of liturgical furnishings -- including a pulpit and communion table with copper accents -- created
by artist Guy Tedesco of Jeffersonville, Ind.

Larry Brandenburg, the minister of music, conducted the choir and an instrumental ensemble at the recent "Festival of Read-
ings and Carols for Advent and Christmas."

The chancel area around the altar was reconfigured to make it more open and spacious and to improve the sound.
"It's a stunning difference," Brandenburg said.




